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Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C.; Cramer, Aaron M.
Cc: Wilson, Keith B.; Harley, Debra A.
Subject: Calendar Request from Counselor Education

The Counselor Education program is an online program. The students take their internship (600 
hours) in their final semester of enrollment. This usually means 40 hours a week for 15 weeks. 
Because of the condensed fall 2020 schedule, it will be difficult for our students to get all of their 
needed hours before the Dec. 8 deadline for grade submission. Because of accreditation 
requirements, the students will need to clock the 600 internship hours to graduate this semester. We 
have checked with CACREP, our licensure body, and there is no flexibility in decreased internship 
hours.  

 

We are requesting a calendar change for the Counselor Education program for Fall 2020. We 
request that the semester end Friday, December 18 with the grades due December 21, 2020. 
This will enable the students to complete their required internships and give the faculty 
enough time to verify the completion at the end. 

  

Questions should be directed to Keith Wilson or Debra Harley, included here. 

 

Thanks! 
Margaret Mohr-Schroeder 

Associate Dean for Clinical Preparation & Partnerships 

 

Chat with me on Teams here! 

---------------------------------------------------------- 

Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD 

Pronouns: she, her, hers 

Associate Dean of Clinical Preparation & Partnerships | Professor of STEM Education | College of Education | University of Kentucky 
| 859.257.3073 | m.mohr@uky.edu | margaretmohrschroeder.com 

A land acknowledgement statement is an expression of appreciation and gratitude to those on whose territory we occupy, and recognizes and 
respects Native peoples as the traditional guardians of the land. Kentucky, which became the fifteenth state in 1792, is on the traditional 
territory of many First Nations/Native American peoples, including the Shawnee, Cherokee, and Chickasaw. The University of Kentucky is built 
on these traditional lands. 
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